
ChanghRichard

From: Chang, Richard
Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2010 3:18 PM
To: Greenwood, Carol
Subject: RE: SOARCA Brief

Hmmm... let's try to schedule it then.

From: Greenwood, Carol
Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2010 3:09 PM
To: Chang, Richard
Subject: RE: SOARCA Brief

Best I have is the 1 4 th at 1-2pm or 3-4pm but Kathy and also Annie Kammerer would not be able to make it, the rest of
the week would have even less people attending....

Carol

From: Chang, Richard
Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2010 2:48 PM
To: Greenwood, Carol
Subject: FW: SOARCA Brief

Carol,
Could you please try to schedule the meeting below?
Also, could you please add Jose Pires?
Thanks,
Richard

From: Chang, Richard
Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2010 3:14 PM
To: Bano, Mahmooda
Subject: FW: SOARCA Brief

Mahmooda,

Could you please schedule a meeting (and reserve a room) for the week of 12/13 for the following people:

Jennifer or Kathy
Jimi,
Charlie,
Richard
Rosemary Hogan
Annie Kammerrer
Jon Ake
Pat Santiago
Mike Case
Stu Richards

The subject would be: Future Seismic Studies and SOARCA. This meeting was at the request of Rosemary
Hogan.
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Thanks,
Richard

From: Yerokun, Jimi
Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2010 2:49 PM
To: Hogan, Rosemary; Chang, Richard
Cc: Santiago, Patricia; Schaperow, Jason
Subject: RE: SOARCA Brief

Thanks Rosemary, we'll find a convenient time and line something up.
It will be Jennifer or Kathy; Jimi and/or Pat; Charlie or Jason; and Richard on this end.

Jimi T. Yerokun

From: Hogan, Rosemary
Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2010 2:38 PM
To: Yerokun, Jimi
Subject: RE: SOARCA Brief

Mike, Stu, Rosemary, Jon (may be on the phone), Annie

From: Yerokun, Jimi
Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2010 2:14 PM
To: Hogan, Rosemary; Chang, Richard
Cc: Ake, Jon; Kammerer, Annie; Schaperow, Jason; Santiago, Patricia; Ali, Syed
Subject: RE: SOARCA Brief

We'd be glad to drop in and discuss. However, I will be out of the office next week, the week after works better
for me. Although the discussion can occur without me, I would like to be there. Thus I can ask Richard to
arrange a meeting. Because of potential scheduling conflicts, who are required and who are optional on your
end?

Jimi T. Yerokun

From: Hogan, Rosemary
Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2010 2:04 PM
To: Yerokun, Jimi
Cc: Ake, Jon; Kammerer, Annie
Subject: SOARCA Brief

Mike and Stu would like to hear what is expected from SGSEB for the SOARCA project. We currently have
one contract in place to gather some data to be used in the consequence analysis but it is only a small piece of
what you want. In order to budget-both $$ and FTE-DE will need more info. Can you discuss with us (and
bring any cognizant staff) next week?
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